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Mr Brian Mcloughlin 
Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry 
Inquiry Into Hyponatraemla-related Deaths 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street 
Belfast 
BT14GB 

Dear Mr Mcloughlin 

Directorate of Legal Services 
PRACTITIONERS IN LAw TO THE 

HEALTH & SociAL CARE SECTOR 

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 800 
OX 2842 NR Belfast 3 

Date: 
181h June 2013 

RIECIEDVIElD 
f 8 JUN 2013 

!'f..~ :.13 ~.3- : 1.3_ 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS • RAYCHEL 
FERGUSON (LUCY CRAWFORD) 

I refer to the above and to your letter dated 121h June 2013 (reference as quoted 
above). In your le)ter you ask to be advised of what ste~s, If any, were taken by 
Dr Boston and Dr Reid on foot of Dr Carson's letter of 24 June 1998. 

We are Instructed by the Belfast Trust that Dr Reid has no recollection of the 
letter. We are further Instructed that Mr Boston has advised the Trust that he has 
no record or recollection of the letter and he cannot remember any action taken 
by medical staff In relation to this matter. 

Yours sincerely 

/? 
~.ron 
Solicitor 
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